
From: Phil Koen
To: Wendy Wood
Cc: Gitta Ungvari
Subject: Agenda Item 4 - 5 year plan
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:05:48 PM
Attachments: cities-meeting-revenue-report-202311V4 0.pdf

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
Wendy,

I previously sent this to you to include in the FC package as background reading for Agenda
item 4. For some reason it wasn’t included. Could you please distribute. 

Thank you 

Phil Koen 
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AGENDA

I. Introductions

II. Update by Assessor's Office
A. Assessment Roll Update
B. Appeal Update

III. Update by Controller's Office
A. Roll Corrections
B. Property Tax Revenue

IV. Next Meeting tentatively scheduled for: Friday, February 2, 2024

Santa Clara County

City Meeting
November 3, 2023

Finance Agency





COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA
Finance Agency

City Meeting - November 3, 2023
FY2023/24 and FY2022/23 Property Tax Levy Comparison

Schedule B

FY 23-24 FY 22-23 Growth %

Secured 6,246,746,645 5,862,353,895 6.56%

Unsecured 337,000,653 311,138,619 8.31%

HOPTR 17,057,110 16,853,990 1.21%

Total 6,600,804,408 6,190,346,505 6.63%

FY23/24 Estimate

FY 23-24 After Roll 
Corr. Estimate FY 22-23 Actual % Change

Secured 6,233,597,608 5,878,454,631 6.04%

Unsecured 334,049,000 318,142,014 5.00%

HOPTR 17,633,000 17,352,737 1.62%

Total 6,585,279,608 6,213,949,383 5.98%

July 1 Assessment Roll Tax Levy
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From: Phil Koen
To: Wendy Wood
Cc: Gitta Ungvari
Subject: Agenda Item 4 - 5 year forecast
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:53:52 PM
Attachments: Budget vs Actual FY 2023.pdf

Budget vs Actual FY 2022.pdf
Budget vs Actual FY 2021.pdf
Budget vs Actual FY 2020.pdf
Budget vs Actual FY 2019.pdf
Budget vs Actual - FY 2018.pdf
Budget vs Actual FY 2017.pdf
Budget vs Actual FY 2016.pdf
Final Five Year Forecast - FY 2023-2024.pdf
Historical Year End Results - Non GAAP - FY 2016 - FY 2022.pdf

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Wendy,
 
I previously sent you the attached to be included as
background information for the 5 year plan discussion. For
some reason it was not included in the FC package. Can you
please distribute to the FC. Thank you.



Variance With
Final Budget

Original Final  Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
  WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ dĂǆĞƐ ϭϰ͕ϲϱϮ͕ϰϰϯΨ       ϭϱ͕ϯϳϬ͕ϵϯϰΨ       ϭϱ͕ϵϱϴ͕ϰϬϲΨ        ϱϴϳ͕ϰϳϮΨ                 
  ^ĂůĞƐ dĂǆĞƐ  ϳ͕ϵϳϮ͕ϭϵϱ            ϳ͕ϲϴϭ͕ϱϰϲ            ϳ͕ϱϵϮ͕ϮϬϲ            ;ϴϵ͕ϯϰϬͿ                    
  KƚŚĞƌ dĂǆĞƐ Ϯ͕Ϭϲϳ͕ϬϬϬ            Ϯ͕Ϯϱϳ͕ϬϬϬ            Ϯ͕ϲϯϲ͕ϬϬϮ            ϯϳϵ͕ϬϬϮ                   
  &ƌĂŶĐŚŝƐĞ &ĞĞƐ Ϯ͕Ϯϴϳ͕ϯϵϬ            Ϯ͕ϯϭϳ͕ϯϵϬ            Ϯ͕ϰϳϰ͕ϴϭϰ            ϭϱϳ͕ϰϮϰ                   
  >ŝĐĞŶƐĞƐ Θ WĞƌŵŝƚƐ ϰ͕ϰϴϯ͕ϴϮϵ            ϰ͕ϱϱϴ͕ϴϮϵ            ϰ͕ϲϵϳ͕ϱϲϬ            ϭϯϴ͕ϳϯϭ                   
  /ŶƚĞƌŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚĂů ϳϭϲ͕Ϭϴϭ               ϳϯϴ͕Ϯϴϭ               ϭ͕ϬϭϬ͕ϭϲϲ            Ϯϳϭ͕ϴϴϱ                   
  �ŚĂƌŐĞƐ ĨŽƌ ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϯ͕ϭϯϴ͕Ϯϵϳ            ϯ͕Ϯϴϴ͕ϲϰϱ            ϰ͕ϲϮϱ͕ϭϯϲ            ϭ͕ϯϯϲ͕ϰϵϭ                
  &ŝŶĞƐ ĂŶĚ &ŽƌĨĞŝƚƵƌĞƐ ϲϵϱ͕ϰϬϬ               ϲϵϱ͕ϰϬϬ               ϲϳϲ͕ϮϭϮ                ;ϭϵ͕ϭϴϴͿ                    
  /ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ ϮϳϬ͕ϳϮϯ               ϮϳϬ͕ϳϮϯ               Ϯϰϰ͕ϳϲϮ                ;Ϯϱ͕ϵϲϭͿ                    
  hƐĞ ŽĨ WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ ϯϭ͕ϵϱϵ                 ϯϭ͕ϵϱϵ                 ϯϮ͕ϮϬϲ                  Ϯϰϳ                            
  KƚŚĞƌ  ϱϱϰ͕ϳϭϭ               ϯϵϮ͕ϭϱϯ               ϱϴϭ͕ϵϰϲ                ϭϴϵ͕ϳϵϯ                   

    dŽƚĂů ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ϯϲ͕ϴϳϬ͕ϬϮϴ         ϯϳ͕ϲϬϮ͕ϴϲϬ         ϰϬ͕ϱϮϵ͕ϰϭϲ          Ϯ͕ϵϮϲ͕ϱϱϲ                

EXPENDITURES
 �ƵƌƌĞŶƚ͗
    'ĞŶĞƌĂů 'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ͗
      dŽǁŶ �ŽƵŶĐŝů ϮϬϱ͕ϬϵϮ ϮϬϱ͕ϬϵϮ ϭϵϮ͕ϭϴϯ ϭϮ͕ϵϬϵ                     
      dŽǁŶ �ƚƚŽƌŶĞǇ ϯϱϯ͕ϯϴϯ ϰϮϲ͕ϰϲϲ ϯϱϰ͕ϮϬϱ ϳϮ͕Ϯϲϭ                     
      �ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϯ͕ϱϲϮ͕ϴϮϯ ϯ͕ϱϴϬ͕ϱϲϭ ϯ͕ϭϵϯ͕ϵϵϱ ϯϴϲ͕ϱϲϲ                   
      EŽŶ‐�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚĂů ϯ͕ϵϵϮ͕ϰϵϬ ϱ͕ϭϰϴ͕ϮϯϮ ϱ͕ϬϮϵ͕ϲϵϵ ϭϭϴ͕ϱϯϯ                   
    dŽƚĂů 'ĞŶĞƌĂů 'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ ϴ͕ϭϭϯ͕ϳϴϴ            ϵ͕ϯϲϬ͕ϯϱϭ            ϴ͕ϳϳϬ͕ϬϴϮ            ϱϵϬ͕Ϯϲϵ                   
    WƵďůŝĐ ^ĂĨĞƚǇ ϭϱ͕ϰϱϱ͕ϮϯϮ ϭϱ͕ϱϬϱ͕ϲϳϰ ϭϰ͕ϰϮϯ͕ϱϱϰ          ϭ͕ϬϴϮ͕ϭϮϬ                
    �ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ �ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ ϰ͕ϯϳϲ͕ϲϳϯ ϰ͕ϱϮϬ͕ϱϬϱ ϰ͕ϭϵϮ͕ϭϲϱ            ϯϮϴ͕ϯϰϬ                   
    WĂƌŬƐ Θ WƵďůŝĐ tŽƌŬƐ ϳ͕ϭϭϳ͕ϯϮϰ            ϳ͕ϭϴϰ͕ϭϰϳ            ϳ͕Ϭϵϵ͕ϱϮϳ            ϴϰ͕ϲϮϬ                     
    >ŝďƌĂƌǇ ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ Ϯ͕ϳϴϭ͕Ϭϭϴ            Ϯ͕ϴϬϯ͕ϱϰϱ            Ϯ͕ϱϮϵ͕Ϭϭϳ            Ϯϳϰ͕ϱϮϴ                   

      dŽƚĂů �ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ ϯϳ͕ϴϰϰ͕Ϭϯϱ         ϯϵ͕ϯϳϰ͕ϮϮϮ         ϯϳ͕Ϭϭϰ͕ϯϰϱ          Ϯ͕ϯϱϵ͕ϴϳϳ                

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES ;ϵϳϰ͕ϬϬϳͿ              ;ϭ͕ϳϳϭ͕ϯϲϮͿ          ϯ͕ϱϭϱ͕Ϭϳϭ            ϱ͕Ϯϴϲ͕ϰϯϯ                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   WƌŽĐĞĞĚƐ ĨƌŽŵ ƐĂůĞ ŽĨ ĂƐƐĞƚƐ ϭ͕ϬϬϬ                   ϭ͕ϬϬϬ                   ϯϳϴ͕Ϯϭϵ                ϯϳϳ͕Ϯϭϵ                   
  dƌĂŶƐĨĞƌƐ /Ŷ ϱϯϴ͕ϱϯϲ               ϱϯϴ͕ϱϯϲ               ϱϯϴ͕ϱϯϲ                ‐                                 
  dƌĂŶƐĨĞƌƐ KƵƚ ;ϯ͕ϬϴϮ͕ϮϮϳͿ          ;ϯ͕Ϯϰϯ͕ϱϵϱͿ          ;ϯ͕Ϯϰϯ͕ϱϵϱͿ           ‐                                 

      dŽƚĂů KƚŚĞƌ &ŝŶĂŶĐŝŶŐ ^ŽƵƌĐĞƐ ;hƐĞƐͿ ;Ϯ͕ϱϰϯ͕ϲϵϭͿ          ;Ϯ͕ϳϬϱ͕ϬϱϵͿ          ;Ϯ͕ϯϮϲ͕ϴϰϬͿ           ϯϳϳ͕Ϯϭϵ                   

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES ;ϯ͕ϱϭϳ͕ϲϵϴͿΨ        ;ϰ͕ϰϳϲ͕ϰϮϭͿΨ        ϭ͕ϭϴϴ͕Ϯϯϭ            ϱ͕ϲϲϯ͕ϲϱϮΨ              

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE Ϯϵ͕ϮϰϬ͕ϰϱϯ         

ENDING FUND BALANCE ϯϬ͕ϰϮϴ͕ϲϴϰΨ       

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

TOWN OF LOS GATOS
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

dŚĞ ŶŽƚĞƐ ƚŽ ƚŚĞ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ ĂƌĞ ĂŶ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂů ƉĂƌƚ ŽĨ ƚŚŝƐ ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ͘

ϰϮ
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Variance With
Final Budget

Original Final  Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
  Property Taxes 13,472,473$          14,065,776$          14,756,214$            690,438$             
  Sales Taxes  8,164,403             8,814,956             8,799,323                (15,633)               
  Other Taxes 1,907,000             2,007,000             2,328,058                321,058              
  Franchise Fees 2,191,120             2,221,120             2,366,908                145,788              
  Licenses & Permits 4,214,793             4,414,793             4,759,492                344,699              
  Intergovernmental 717,684                 990,920                 908,285                   (82,635)               
  Charges for Services 3,050,910             3,179,461             3,269,714                90,253                 
  Fines and Forfeitures 656,500                 656,500                 917,105                   260,605              
  Interest 750,587                 690,587                 124,457                   (566,130)             
  Use of Property 31,959                   31,959                   32,096                     137                      
  Other  809,267                 544,947                 484,471                   (60,476)               

    Total Revenues 35,966,696           37,618,019           38,746,123              1,128,104           

EXPENDITURES
 Current:
    General Government:
      Town Council 198,327 198,327 193,584                   4,743                   
      Town Attorney 347,008 468,647 426,550                   42,097                 
      Administrative Services 3,301,286 3,401,124 2,825,081                576,043              
      Non‐Departmental 3,948,923 5,031,323 4,945,744                85,579                 
    Total General Government 7,795,544             9,099,421             8,390,959                708,462              
    Public Safety 13,903,297 13,961,880 13,251,288              710,592              
    Community Development 4,109,302 4,132,694 3,793,930                338,764              
    Parks & Public Works 6,436,026             6,689,115             6,597,748                91,367                 
    Library Services 2,687,101             2,704,101             2,508,677                195,424              

      Total Expenditures 34,931,270           36,587,211           34,542,602              2,044,609           

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 1,035,426             1,030,808             4,203,521                3,172,713           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   Proceeds from sale of assets 1,000                     1,000                     4,435                        3,435                   
  Transfers In 363,428                 363,428                 313,825                   (49,603)               
  Transfers Out (9,859,973)            (10,194,387)          (7,298,187)              2,896,200           

      Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (9,496,545)            (9,830,959)            (6,979,927)              2,846,597           

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (8,461,119)$           (8,800,151)$           (2,776,406)              6,019,310$          

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE, AS RESTATED 31,957,030             

ENDING FUND BALANCE 29,180,624$           

                          

BUDGET	AND	ACTUAL	(GAAP)
FOR	THE	FISCAL	YEAR	ENDED	JUNE	30,	2017

TOWN	OF	LOS	GATOS
GENERAL	FUND

STATEMENT	OF	REVENUES,	EXPENDITURES
AND	CHANGES	IN	FUND	BALANCE

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement
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Variance With
Final Budget

Original Final  Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
  Property Taxes 15,989,131$      16,718,348$      17,321,344$        602,996$                
  Sales Taxes  7,744,208          7,629,879          8,158,152           528,273                 
  Other Taxes 2,279,500          2,629,500          2,698,352           68,852                   
  Franchise Fees 2,386,910          2,386,910          2,475,916           89,006                   
  Licenses & Permits 4,961,199          4,961,199          4,586,788           (374,411)                
  Intergovernmental 685,759             845,718             950,380               104,662                 
  Charges for Services 4,491,868          4,596,416          4,643,715           47,299                   
  Fines and Forfeitures 631,400             631,400             510,266               (121,134)                
  Interest 267,806             267,806             1,682,347           1,414,541              
  Use of Property 31,959               31,959               32,960                 1,001                     
  Other  445,308             466,308             562,714               96,406                   

    Total Revenues 39,915,048       41,165,443       43,622,934         2,457,491              

EXPENDITURES
 Current:
    General Government:
      Town Council 223,036 230,280 205,903 24,377                   
      Town Attorney 556,183 597,768 562,542 35,226                   
      Administrative Services 4,290,959 4,641,901 3,931,807 710,094                 
      Non‐Departmental 7,015,300 7,043,251 3,304,002 3,739,249              
    Total General Government 12,085,478       12,513,200       8,004,254           4,508,946              
    Public Safety 14,976,514 15,713,469 14,945,407         768,062                 
    Community Development 5,583,158 5,786,501 4,577,495           1,209,006              
    Parks & Public Works 7,626,361          8,619,883          7,934,869           685,014                 
    Library Services 2,556,267          2,684,979          2,493,617           191,362                 
    Capital Outlay ‐                          ‐                          38,307                 (38,307)                  

      Total Expenditures 42,827,778       45,318,032       37,993,949         7,324,083              

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (2,912,730)        (4,152,589)        5,628,985           9,781,574              

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
   Proceeds from sale of assets 1,000                 1,906,000          1,912,316           6,316                     
  Transfers In 538,536             538,536             1,578,911           1,040,375              
  Transfers Out (2,785,220)        (2,785,220)        (2,785,220)          ‐                              

      Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (2,246,684)        (2,246,684)        706,007               1,046,691              

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (5,159,414)$       (6,399,273)$       6,334,992           10,828,265$          

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 31,635,535        

ENDING FUND BALANCE 37,970,527$       

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

TOWN OF LOS GATOS
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Account Revenue Category
 FY 2015/16 

Actuals 
 FY 2016/17 

Actuals 
 FY 2017/18 

Actuals 
 FY 2018/19 

Actuals 
 FY 2019/20 

Actuals 
 FY 2020/21 

Actuals 
 FY 2021/22 

Actuals 

4100 Property Tax 10.8$        11.5$        12.5$        13.6$        14.5$        15.8$        16.9$        
4110 VLF Backfill Property Tax 3.0            3.2            3.4            3.7            3.9            4.1            4.2            
4200 Sales & Use Tax 7.5            9.2            7.6            8.0            6.5            6.8            7.2            
4200 Measure G District Sales Tax -              -              -              0.2            1.0            1.1            1.3            
4250 Franchise Fees 2.3            2.4            2.5            2.5            2.5            2.5            2.8            
4251 Transient Occupancy Tax 1.9            2.3            2.6            2.7            1.9            1.0            1.9            
4400 Business License Tax 1.5            1.7            1.7            1.5            1.4            1.4            1.5            
4400 Licenses & Permits 3.5            3.0            3.0            3.1            2.7            3.1            4.8            
4500 Intergovernmental 1.0            0.9            1.0            0.9            1.0            1.6            1.3            
4600 Town Services 4.0            3.3            4.4            4.4            4.4            4.6            5.3            
4700 Fines & Forfeitures 0.9            0.9            0.7            0.5            0.3            0.1            0.3            
4800 Interest 0.6            0.2            0.2            1.4            2.2            0.1            (1.4)           
4850 Other Sources 2.3            4.3            3.2            4.6            2.7            3.7            7.0            
4900 Fund Transfers In 2.4            0.3            0.8            1.6            0.6            0.7            0.6

41.7$        43.2$        43.6$        48.7$        45.6$        46.6$        53.7$        
Use of  Capital/Special Project Reserve - Capital -              1.4            3.2            2.8            8.0            3.4            0.6            
Use of Pension/OPEB Reserve -              -              -              -              -              4.5            0.3            
Use of Property Surplus Reserve -              -              -              -              -              -              1.2            
Use of Almond Grove Reserve -              5.9            -              -              -              -              -              
Use of Measure G Reserve -              -              -              -              -              -              1.1            

41.7$        50.5$        46.8$        51.5$        53.6$        54.5$        56.9$        

Account Expenditure Category  FY 2015/16 
Actuals 

 FY 2016/17 
Actuals 

 FY 2017/18 
Actuals 

 FY 2018/19 
Actuals 

 FY 2019/20 
Actuals 

 FY 2020/21 
Actuals 

 2021/22 
Actuals 

5110 Salary 14.5          14.8          16.0          17.9          19.3          20.2          20.0          
5120 CalPERS Benefits 3.6            3.9            4.3            5.3            6.1            6.4            6.5            
5200 All Other Benefits 3.2            3.2            3.3            3.6            3.6            3.7            3.7            
6211 OPEB Pay as You Go 0.9            1.0            1.1            1.2            1.2            1.3            1.4            
6000 Operating Expenditures 4.7            4.8            5.0            5.6            5.1            5.7            10.4          
7200 Grants & Awards 0.7            0.2            0.2            0.3            0.3            0.3            1.8            
7400 Utilities 0.4            0.6            0.5            0.5            0.5            0.6            0.6            
8060 Internal Service Charges 3.5            3.6            3.9            2.5            2.2            2.3            2.6            
8900 Debt Service 1.9            1.9            1.9            1.9            1.9            2.0            2.1            

33.6$        34.0$        36.2$        38.8$        40.2$        42.4$        49.0$        
GASB 45 Retiree Medical Actuarial 1.5            2.6            1.6            1.1            1.1            0.6            0.1            
Additional Discretionary Payment - Pension -              -              -              -              -              5.6            0.7            

35.1$        36.6$        37.8$        39.9$        41.3$        48.6$        49.8$        
Capital Transfers Out to GFAR 0.5            7.3            2.6            2.3            7.0            3.4            1.2            
Operating Tranfer Out 0.1            -              0.6            0.5            1.1            -              -              
1/2 of Measure G Proceeds to Capital 0.7            
Fixed Assets/ Equipment 0.4            -              -              -              0.1            -              -              
Pension/OPEB Payment to Pension Trust Fund -              -              1.2            3.6            0.4            -              -              

5.6$          6.6$          4.6$          5.2$          3.7$          2.5$          5.9$          
Allocate to Almond Grove Reserve 2.5            -              -              -              -              -              -              
Allocate to Budget Stabilization/Catastrophic -              -              -              -              -              0.1            1.1            
Allocate to Compensated Absences -              -              -              -              -              0.1            (0.2)           
Allocate to Market Fluctuations Reserve 0.3            0.3            -              -              1.2            -              (0.4)           
Allocate to CalPERS/Pension Reserve -              1.8            -              -              -              0.3            0.3            
Allocate to Measure G Reserve -              -              -              -              1.2            -              -              
Allocate to VM & Stores Surplus Reserve -              -              -              1.0            -              -              -              
Allocate to Authorized Carryforwards 0.1            -              -              -              -              -              0.03          
Sales Tax Prior - Year Adjusments -              0.4            -              -              -              -              -              
Allocate to Property Surplus Reserve -              -              -              1.9            -              1.2            -              

39.0$        46.4$        42.2$        49.2$        52.2$        53.7$        52.2$        

2.7$          4.1$          4.6$          2.3$          1.4$          0.8$          4.7$          

TOTAL OPERATING & DISCRETIONARY EXPENDITURES

AMOUNTS AVAILABLE FOR RESERVE ALLOCATIONS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES &  RESERVE ALLOCATIONS

NET REVENUES RESERVE TRANSFERS LESS EXPENDITURES & 
RESERVE ALLOCATIONS FOR FINAL ALLOCATION AFTER YEAR 
END CLOSE

* Due to rounding of individual categories Total Expenditures and Reserve Allocations may include $0.1 million.

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES & TRANSFERS*

TOTAL REVENUES, TRANSFERS, AND USE OF RESERVES

Town of Los Gatos General Fund  Historical Year-End Results
(in $ million)



From: Phil Koen
To: Wendy Wood
Cc: Gitta Ungvari
Subject: Agenda item 4 - 5 year forecast - Santa Clara County Cities Report - Feb 12 2024
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 10:23:05 PM
Attachments: Pages from cities-meeting-revenue-update-report-20240212.pdf

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
Wendy,

Please include this as background reading for agenda item 4 in the FC package. Thank you. 

Phil Koen 





From: Phil Koen
To: Wendy Wood
Cc: Gitta Ungvari
Subject: Agenda Item 4 - 5 year forecast - CALPERS rates
Date: Saturday, February 10, 2024 12:42:42 AM
Attachments: Pages from CalPERS-Analysis-06-30-21-Valuation-Foster-and-Foster-Actuaries-and-Consultants (3).pdf

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
Wendy,

Please include the attached in the FC package for background material. Thank you.

Phil Koen 











From: Phil Koen
To: Wendy Wood
Cc: Laurel Prevetti; Linda Reiners
Subject: Agenda Items 4 , 5 and 6
Date: Sunday, February 11, 2024 10:03:40 PM
Attachments: Doc - Feb 11 2024 - 7-37 PM.pdf

Dear Finance Commissioners.pdf

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Hello Wendy,
 
Would you please distribute this to the Finance Commission.
 
Thank you,
 
Phil Koen

mailto:pkoen@monteropartners.com
mailto:WWood@losgatosca.gov
mailto:LPrevetti@losgatosca.gov
mailto:lreiners59@gmail.com




















Dear Finance Commissioners, 


 


I must apologize for the state of the Finance Commission packet that has been distributed for our 


upcoming meeting.  Frankly, it is unmanageable. I am not sure how this happened, but I will work with 


Staff to ensure that going forward the discussion material is delivered by close of business the Thursday 


before our meeting and the information provided is more on point and less voluminous. A package of 


over 300 pages can not be effectively reviewed and digested no matter how much time we have. 


To help guide Monday’s discussion, I have prepared the attached package consisting of 4 schedules.  


THESE ARE THE ONLY SCHEDULES YOU WILL NEED TO REFERENCE TO DISCUSS AGENDA ITEMS 4, 5 AND 


6. 


The schedules are as follows: 


1. Town’s Base Case 5-year Forecast – This schedule has been adjusted to agree to the General 


Fund revenues and expenditures as reported in the  FY 22 and FY 23 audited financial 


statements. This resulted in the elimination of the $1.8m debt service (non-GAAP) among other 


non-GAAP items and agreeing the excess revenue (deficit) revenues over expenditures of $3.3m 


for FY 22 and $5.7m for FY 23 to the audited financial statements. 


 


Please note there are no ARPA revenues included in any of the General Fund revenues or 


expenditures. The ARPA grant was recorded as revenue in a separate ARPA fund and the ARPA 


fund balance was then transferred to the General Fund at the close of FY 23. The ARPA transfer 


was $3.6m and is part of the $4.1m shown as a “transfer in” to the General Fund in FY 23 and is 


not part of the operating surplus of $5.7m.  


 


The schedule highlights in yellow several critical numbers that we will want to discuss during our 


meeting. Also please note that after making the necessary adjustments, the base case forecasts 


annual operating deficits range from ($.8)m to ($1.5)m. This will be the topic of Agenda Item 5 – 


NBS Revenue Model and Potential Revenue Ballot Measure. 


 


2. Town’s 5-Year Forecast – Adjusted – This schedule is the same as the first except the growth rate 


assumptions for property tax, sales tax and internal service charges have been adjusted to reflect 


growth rates that are modestly below historical growth rates. The CAGR for the 3-year period FY 


2020 to FY 2023 for property taxes was 7.3%, sales tax was 5.5% and Total Revenue was 5.8%.   


 


In selecting reasonable growth rates, the growth rates the City of Campbell used in developing 


their 7-Year Financial Forecast were reviewed in detail. Campbell has assumed a growth rate 


between 2%-3% for sales tax and a growth rate between 6%-7% for property taxes. The property 


tax growth rates include ERAF revenues which are paid by the State to the City through property 


tax. The ERAF payments have been much higher than expected due to increasing property 


valuations. There are no other adjustments made beyond those highlighted in yellow. 







As a result of these changes, the operating deficits become surpluses. The Town would realize a 


surplus of at least $1.5m in FY 24 and grow to $3.2m by 2029. It should also be pointed out that 


the assumptions used for the Calpers Benefits are more than the projections made by the Town’s 


actuaries. If the base forecast were adjusted to reflect the actuaries’ projections, the surplus for 


each year would be even larger. Also, the base case does not reflect any ADP payments the Town 


may wish to make, like the payments made in FY 20 ($4.8M) and FY 21 ($5.6m), which 


significantly reduced future CALPERS payments.   


3. General Fund 5-Year Forecast – Town’s format – This is the Town’s standard 5-Year Forecast 


format. Unfortunately, FY 23 does not agree to the audited financial statements and is a different 


format than the annual plan documents. It is very difficult to determine if there is an excess or 


deficit of operating revenues over operating expenditures since non-revenue and non-


expenditure items are included in revenues or expenditures. Additionally, the schedule is 


constructed as a “sources and uses” statement and does not easily answer the question  - what 


is the annual net change in General Fund balance. It has been included only to provide the 


source data for FY 23 estimate and the annual forecast through FY 29. I do not recommend 


spending any time reviewing this schedule because of its complexity and would encourage you 


to spend time reviewing the first schedule in this package. 


 


4. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Budget and Actual FY 


2023 – This schedule is from the FY 23 ACFR and is one of the mandatory schedules the Town 


must produce. The importance of this schedule is that it presents audited results prepared in 


accordance with GAAP. 


The schedule shows for FY 23 the original adopted budget, the final budget, and actuals. For FY 


23 the Town adopted a budget which had a $1.8m operating deficit. This is important to note 


since there has been much discussion about the Town having a “structural deficit.” As it turned 


out, in FY 23 the Town had a $5.7m surplus which was a $7.5m positive variance from the 


adopted budget.  


This schedule should be reviewed because it shows, at least for FY 23, how well the Town 


budgeted its operating revenues and operating expenditures. We will discuss the Town’s 


historical ability to forecast operating results in more detail during our meeting. 


 


Phil Koen 


Chair of the Finance Commission 


 


 


 


 















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

 

 

 

 


